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ADDENDUM No. 1 
October 7, 2022 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

DPW 2022-06 

REGIONAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIONS 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 
existing information in the Request for Proposal and is not to replace any part of the 
specification unless clearly indicated as such.                                                                                                             
 
The insurance requirements section is being amended, the full amended section is included with 
this addendum. The changes being made are the employer’s liability is being increased to $1,000,000 
(currently listed at $100,000) and the excess/umbrella is being increased to $5,000,000 (currently listed 
at $1,000,000).  

 
Below are responses to questions we received to date: 

 
Question: Will latex and oil-based paint be collected by the contractor awarded the HHW 

collection RFP? Who will provide the containers? 
Response: Latex paint and oil based are collected at the HHW collection events. The 

contractor is responsible for providing the containers and properly 
coordinating the disposal with PaintCare. All costs associated with the 
containers and collection should be reflected in your price.  

 
Question: What volume of each paint category were collected at the last 3 events? 
Response: The totals form the last free events are included in this document. 

 
Question: How Many Residents attended the last three events? 
Response: The totals for the 2022 event were, 713 cars in April, 618 cars in June, 

and 773 cars in October. 
 
Question: Cyanide solutions and solids are included in the price sheet, have you received 

these items, and where did it come from? If not, can NA be put on the price 
schedule? 
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Response: Based on the records reviewed, we have not received these items at an HHW 

collection. This item, is intended to set a standard price for uncommon but 
plausible items that could be brought to an event. Items left blank or marked 
NA will be not disqualify the bid outright, but could be reflected in the Town’s 
final decision on which Contractor to choose. 

 
Question: Certain items in the price list don’t have a quantity, or might not match my 

preferred package/billing method, can I include a different unit than what is 
in the RFP for these items? 

Response: There is a custom container column in the price sheet, and Contractors are free 
to add whatever their preferred unit of measure/pay for any item on the list. 
Cross out the standard quantity provided for clarity when doing so, or the item 
could be considered as blank. 

 
Question: Can you provide the three most recent invoices for your HHW collection 

event? 
Response: The three most recent invoices are included with this addendum. 

 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS 

 



 
Note: Insurance Requirement section to replace, in full, the existing section of the RFP 
 
 
INSURANCE REQUIRMENTS 
 
The firm must carry insurance under which all five participating towns are named as an 
additional insured, as follows: 
 
Such insurance must be by insurance companies licensed to write such insurance in Connecticut 
against the following risks with the following minimum amounts and minimum durations. 
 

A. Workman's Compensation, as required by State Statute & $1,000,000 employers 
liability limit. 

 
 B. Public Liability, Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage 
  Liability as follows: 
   Injury or death of one person:  $2,000,000 
   Injury to more than one person in        
   a single accident:   $1,000,000 
   Property damage in one accident: $1,000,000 
   Property damage in all accidents: $2,000,000 
   Excess/Umbrella Liability:  $5,000,000 
 
 C. Automobile and Truck (Vehicular) Public Liability, Bodily Injury 
  Liability and Property Damage Liability as follows: 
   Injury or death of one person:  $1,000,000 
   Injury to more than one person in                
   a single accident:   $1,000,000 
   Property damage in one accident: $1,000,000 
   Property damage in all accidents: $1,000,000 
 
Insurance under B, and C above must provide for a 30-day notice to the Town of cancellation/or 
restrictive amendment. 
Insurance under B and C above must be for the whole duration of the contract and for twelve 
(12) months after acceptance of the project by the Town. 
 
Subcontractors must carry A, B, and C in the same amounts as above for the duration of the 
project and until acceptance by the Town. 
 
Certificates of insurance must be submitted to the Director of Public Works prior to the signing 
of the contract and within ten days of notification of award of contract.  Should any insurance 
expire or be terminated during the period in which the same is required by this contract, the  
Director of Public Works shall be notified and such expired or terminated insurance must be 
replaced with new insurance and a new certificate furnished to the Director of Public Works. 
 
Failure to provide the required insurance and certificates may, at the option of the Town, be held 
to be a willful and substantial breach of this contract. 



 

 

DOCUMENTATION OF PAST EVENTS 

 

 

Included are the Summary reports for last three Household Hazardous Waste Collection Events that 

were held on 

 

 10/16/2021 

 

 4/23/2022 

 

 6/11/2022 










